
 

 

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

 

TENDER FOR INTEGRATED SECURITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (ISMS) FOR 

EASTERN REGION (KGN-SEC-03-2022) 

 

(Open International) 

 

CLARIFICATION NO. 2 

 

Date: 19th May 2022. 
 
In accordance with the “Tender for Integrated Security Management System (ISMS) for Eastern 
Region ", KenGen hereby issues Clarification No. 2 as follows; 

 

NO. CLARIFICATION SOUGHT KENGEN’S RESPONSE 

1 What are the PIDS quantities required in 

Hydro Plaza and Kindaruma power stations 

because it’s not mentioned in the BOQ? 

Kindaruma and Hydro Plaza have no PIDS 

requirements 

2 
What is the brand of the PIDS used in Olkaria? 

Olkaria PIDS have no bearing in Eastern 

Region ISMS 

3 What is the type of integration required with 

the ISMS? 

Integrate as per tender specifications 

4 
Regarding the existing “ADVANCIS” PSIM, 

which series is used? Shall it be used or 

dismissed?  

Integration shall be done up to regional 

level. For the purposes of this tender, 

relaying this information to the Main 

Control center in Stima Plaza will suffice. 

5 Regarding the “Hanwha” CCTV equipment, 

Shall they be used or dismissed?  

They shall be used. 

6 CCTV equipment in Kamburu Power Station 

is missing. 

This question is not clear. CCTV 

equipment appears in the BOQ. 

7 Shall the PIDS cameras and the power 

station’s cameras be connected to two 

separate VMS/NVR? 

Yes 

8 Please share the amended specs for cameras 

as mentioned during the site survey. 

This shall be communicated through an 

Addendum. 

9 Please note that “ADVANCIS” and “Hanwha” 

are not capable of integrating. 

Noted.  

10 
Regarding the existing biometric reader, what 

brand is it? 

The access control will be supplied as per 

tender specifications. There are no 

existing bio metric readers. 

11 
Is redundancy mandatory for the PA system? 

Bidders to supply as per tender 

specifications 

12 For Kiambere and Gitaru power stations The 

BOQ Request Nos. Gate barrier system with 

4 LPR Systems, Kindly clarify the number of 

LPR Cameras per Gate. Supply as per tender BOQ 



NO. CLARIFICATION SOUGHT KENGEN’S RESPONSE 

13 
Kindly share any drawings if available. 

Check shared drawings 

14 
For Gate Barrier what is the width of the gate? 

Check shared drawings (6 m wide) 

15 For the existing gates Kindly share the vendor 

along with the part number if available Check shared drawings 

16 Details of the existing CCTV system that 

bidder is required to integrate into the new 

system 

For existing CCTV - The successful 

bidder shall carry out an upgrade of the 

existing CCTV systems in Eastern region 

as per the technical specifications to be 

provided through an addendum. 

 
Existing Hydro Plaza CCTV System 

Details are as follows; 

 

NVR Samsung NVR NVR–PRN-

4011 

Cameras Wisenet QNV-7080R, 

SNO-7084R, SNP-

3371TH, SNP-54030H 
 

17 
Please provide drawings for the control room 

Check shared drawings 

18 Please confirm whether any ISMS System is 

existing. There is no existing ISMS system. 

19 
Please confirm whether the PAGA System is 

for Indoor or for Outdoor also. 

The PA system is as per the technical 

specifications provided in the tender 

document. 

20 
Please advise whether any road crossings, 

cable laying outside the Power Station area 

The contractor to make good and 

reinstate to original status of the affected 

sections and services where applicable 

21 Please provide Approved Vendor List if 

applicable 

As per the technical specifications in the 

tender document. 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION No. 2 

 

We, the undersigned hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document 
and the alterations set out in the clarification has been incorporated in the tender proposal. 

 

 

Signed……………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

 

Tenderer………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

 

Date…………………………………………………………………………………… 


